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Kathryn Wainwright

From: noreply=iam-sold.co.uk@email.iam-sold.co.uk on behalf of noreply@iam-sold.co.uk

Sent: 03 April 2024 13:52

To: Uppingham - Hurfords

Subject: iamsold: Property note added

WARNING: This message is from outside of the Group, are you sure it is GENUINE? NEVER click on a link or open 
an attached document unless you are expecting to receive them. NEVER share your login details.  

 

Hi there,  

A note has been added to a property: 9 Berrybushes, Market Overton, Oakham  
 

Comment  

 

Spoke to Lizzie, no response from Jack or leanne, therefore looking to relist for another 2 weeks with a 
reduced start and reserve of 190k will call branch to confirm 

 

9 Berrybushes, Market Overton, Oakham  
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    View Property      
  

 

  

Kind regards, 

Stefan Poole 

Stefan.Poole@iam-sold.co.uk 

 

The iamsold team 

Website: www.iamsold.co.uk | Telephone: 0345 646 0302 | Email: admin@iam-sold.co.uk  

Your opinion counts, please take a moment to provide us your valuable feedback 
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iamsold and the Auction Department are trading names of IAM-SOLD Ltd. IAM-SOLD.Ltd is a registered company in England and Wales, 

Company Number: 7051399 | VAT REG: 319160025. ©2022 iamsold. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 

distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  

Please be advised that calls made to and from iamsold are recorded for training and monitoring purposes.  
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